NORTHERN WESTCHESTER SWIMMING CONFERENCE

Wednesday June 21, 2017

Briarcliff Pavilion

northernwestchestersc.com nwscmail@aol.com

Call to order: The meeting was called to order at 7:07 by Mike Panzarino, President. Executive Committee members in attendance: Meg Kaplan, Carolyn Johnson, and Kelly Blacker. Absent: John Osterhoudt.

The Board welcomed all to the 2017 NWSC season. Many thanks to Carolyn Johnson for running another successful scoring clinic.

1. Attendees: BG&T, Bedford Hills, Bedford Village, Birchwood, Briarcliff, Chappaqua, Cortlandt, Katonah, Lakeside, Lewisboro, MKCC, MKMP, Mount Pleasant, Ossining, Peekskill, Pleasantville, Pocantico Hills, Pound Ridge, Seven Bridges, Tarrycrest, Torview, Waccabuc, Whippoorwill, Willowbrook, Windmill, Yorktown.

2. Minutes of the May 22, 2017 Meeting: Motion to accept – Pound Ridge, Seconded – Waccabuc. Unanimously approved.

3. Treasurer's Report: Dues should have been paid by Thursday, June 15, 2017. The following teams still owe dues: BG&T, Chappaqua Swim and Tennis, Mt. Kisco Country Club, Mt. Pleasant, Ossining, Pound Ridge and Torview..

4. **Team rosters** - Due to John Osterhoudt by June 22, 2017. *REMINDER: a swimmer or diver must be officially added to your roster TWO DAYS PRIOR to the meet that you wish them to compete in. This includes B Meets.* John has received rosters from Briarcliff and Seven Bridges. John's contact information is on the website.

5. Championship Sites & Meets – Please note that participation is required by all – host clubs should contact teams one week prior to the meet. Awards, banners, score sheets and lane cards are to be delivered to each pool by John Osterhoudt or Carolyn Johnson. It is the responsibility of the diving championship site to deliver the banner to the swimming championship host. The hosting facility for swimming championships will bring the banner to All Star swimming. The color coded lane cards are for use at All Stars not the championship meet. All diving sheets are on the website. Please make sure you are using the right dive sheet as they are different for A meets, B meets, and championship meets.

Championship Sites:

Division 1: Swimming - Yorktown

Diving – Lewisboro

Division 2: Swimming – Bedford Village*

Diving - Birchwood*

Division 3: Swimming - Mt. Pleasant

Diving - Pound Ridge

Division 4: Swimming – BG&T

Diving - Pocantico

Division 5: Swimming – MKCC*

*volunteered after the meeting

B Meets: The B meet schedule is on the website. If you are hosting, contact teams prior to the meet. If you cannot attend please let the host team know in advance. B meet rules: No jumps for B dive meets and no in water assistance for B swim meets. If an "A" swimmer needs to qualify for Championships they can swim at a B meet, just let the host club know. B meet warm up is at 4:30 with a 5:00 start. Try to reschedule a B meet if it is cancelled.

6. Dual Meets: No changes to events or event distances are allowed. Clubs that do not have diving: BG&T, Cortlandt, MKCC, Peekskill, Pleasantville, Seven Bridges, Waccabuc, Whippoorwill, Windmill. First and last names must appear on the lane cards.

7. Web Site – After this meeting please see the website for updated club list. Also, see the website for the Constitution, Score Sheets, Diving Sheets, and information about facilities and rules. Please notify us if you see any mistakes or updates that need to be made to the website.

8. Scoring Clinic: Everything presented at the scoring clinic will be on the website. Please note that Championship meet scoring is different than in the Dual meets.

9. Old Business:

Dan Levy, Chappaqua Pool and Tennis, passed out handouts for their Swim Across America event on Sunday July 23rd, 2017, 6:30-9:30 a.m. Last year their event raised \$85,000. This year Cristina Teuscher will be giving a clinic immediately following the event. Please reach out to Dan at 238-4999 or visit <u>www.swimacrossamerica.org</u> for more information.

At last month's meeting the topic of holding discussions with the Southern Conference on the possibility of merging the Southern and Northern Conferences was introduced. Just a reminder that we will vote at the July 27, 2017 meeting on whether or not to move forward with this discussion.

10. Next meeting: Thursday July 27, 2017 @7:00 pm @ Pocantico Hills Pool (after the All Star Diving Meet). If the All Star Diving Meet is cancelled, the wrap-up meeting will be held at the Pocantico Hills Pool @ 6:30pm.

Motion to adjourn - Katonah, Seconded - Lewisboro. Meeting Adjourned at 7:48.

The minutes of the June 21, 2017 meeting are hereby submitted for approval, Kelly Blacker, Recording Secretary.